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TOWN OF APPLE VALLEY 
 
TOWN COUNCIL STAFF REPORT 

 
 

 
To:  Honorable Mayor and Town Council  Date: November 13, 2012 
 
From:  Gina Schwin-Whiteside    Item No:  11 
 Animal Services Manager 
 Animal Services 
  
Subject: ANIMAL SERVICES SATURDAY SCHEDULE  

T.M.  Approval:_____________________ Budgeted Item:  Yes   No  N/A 

 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
Provide direction to staff regarding continued hours and days of operation. 

 
SUMMARY: 
 
Staff was directed to bring back alternative schedules for Town Council consideration.  
The current schedule provides animal related services and access to the Municipal 
Shelter, six days a week, without increasing staffing levels.  The discussion at the 
October 23, 2012, Town Council Meeting was to provide alternative days of closure and 
a five-day work week option.  Options have been included in this report for Council 
consideration and further direction.   
 
Given that hiring additional staff is not an option, staff recommends that Council selects 
a permanent schedule that maximizes staffing levels and creates consistency for the 
residents we serve.   
 
BACKGROUND: 

On May 1, 2012, the Apple Valley Animal Services Department expanded the days and 
hours of operation of the Municipal Shelter to provide services to the public on 
Saturdays. Opening on Saturdays was requested by various animal welfare groups and 
individuals seeking availability of services on Saturday.  The primary areas of concern 
voiced by the various individuals, included opportunity for Saturday adoptions, access to 
the shelter for owners to claim their impounded pets, opening on Saturday consistent 
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with a local non-profit animal shelter in Apple Valley, and reduction in euthanasia rates.  
The decision to offer a sixth day of service included direction from the Town Council that 
staff provide an update after at least three-months of Saturday service. The statistical 
data did not show a significant increase or decrease in the short-period of time.  In 
addition, while one month may have shown increases in a positive direction (live release 
rates) the next month showed increases in a negative direction (euthanasia rates).  
Three months is not a statistically sound time-frame for gathering data that will provide a 
clear picture of overall operations long-term. 

 
Schedule Options: 
 
Current Schedule – Monday through Saturday open to the public from 9:00 a.m. to 4:00 
p.m. Closed Sunday. Staff alternate various 9/80 schedules. (Without increased staffing, 
a permanent reduction in off-site adoption events and shelter activities will need to be 
made.) 
 
Alternative 1 – Monday through Friday with alternating Friday’s off, consistent with other 
Town Departments 9/80 schedule.  Closed (Friday)Saturday/Sunday.  Open to the 
public from 9:00 a.m. to 3:30 p.m.  
 
Alternative 2 – Monday through Friday. Closed Saturday/Sunday.  Open to the public 
from 9:00 a.m. to 4:00 pm using a traditional workweek eight (8) hour days. 
 
Alternative 3 – Tuesday through Saturday.  Existing staff would alternate schedules to 
accommodate a 9/80 schedule with every other Saturday off.  Closed Sunday/Monday. 
Open to the public from 9:00 a.m. to 4:00 
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